
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 

 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday March 22, 2007, at 3:40 
p.m. in the Bridger room of the SUB. 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  March 15 
 
II. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
 Approved by the UCC 3/14/07 

Item 52  Minor in Native American Studies.  Modification of an existing program. 
REVISED. 

Item 53  Minor in Political Science General Emphasis.  Modification of an existing 
program. 

Item 53.a  Minor in Political Science Public Administration Emphasis.  Modification 
of an existing program. 

Item 53.b  Minor in Political Science Pre-law Emphasis.  Modification of an existing 
program. 

Item 60  Certificate in Human Resource Management Essentials.  Delete a program. 
Item 61  MATH 110 Mathematical Computing.  Change corequisite. 
Item 62  HLTH 101 Basic Anatomy.  Change title to Essentials of Anatomy and 

Physiology and change prerequisites and course description. 
Item 62.a  AAS in Medical Administrative Assistant.  Modification of an existing 

program. 
Item 62.b  Certificate of AS in Medical Coding and Insurance Billing.  Modification 

of an existing program. 
 

III. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 

A.  Schedule for Summer 2007:  Dean Karen Heikel, CPSLL 
B.  Senate Budget Committee:  Members & Meeting Time 
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